



attn: Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR NL5354MP+ Aries 2 WLAN card module
FCC ID: QVT-WLAN-MP1

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.459. We have requested that the schematic diagrams, block diagram, and technical description required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review.

The schematics, block diagram, and technical description are 3eTI proprietary information for the product that should not be open to public and competitors.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Frank Li

Frank Li

3e Technologies International, Inc.
700 King Farm Blvd., Suite 600
Rockville, MD 20850
301-944-1292 (Phone)
301-670-6989 (Fax)

3E Technologies International Inc.
Aeptec Microsystems, Inc.